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TO: Board of Selectmen and
Dept. Heads (please forward to your Board, Committee or Commission Members)
DATE: December 1, 2017
FROM: Beth R. Klein, Town Clerk
RE: Offices to be elected at the 2018 Annual Town Election

The Annual Town Election will be held on Tuesday, March 27, 2018. Please note that the current office
holders with whose term will be expiring are listed below. Nomination papers will be available on
January 5, 2017 from the Town Clerk’s Office. Candidates are required to have at least 50 signatures to
be certified for nomination and papers must be returned to this office by Tuesday, February 6, 2018.

OFFICE # TERM CURRENT OFFICE HOLDER SINCE
Board of Selectmen 2y 3Yr Lea T. Anderson 2015
Mary M. Antes 2014
School Committee (2) 3Yr. Ellen M. Grieco 2011
Kathleen R. Sieinberg 2015
Board of Assessors (2) 3Yr Zachariah L. Ventress 2009
WVacant
Planning Board (1) 5Yr. Albert I. Montague, Jr. 2003
Board of Health (2) 3Yr. Elisabeth Noel Brewer 2013
John G. Schuler 2015
Commissioner of Trust Funds (1} 3Yr. David C. D’Orlando 2010
Library Trustees 2) 3Yr. Sally Y. Cartwright 2009
Suzanne C. Woodruff 2015
(1) 1Yr. Vacant
Board of Public Works (2) 3Yr Prescott W. Baston, Jr. 2015
Jonathan I. Mishara 2010
Recreation Commissioner (2) 3Yr. Heidi S. Seaborg 2015
Thruston Wright, 111 2006

Housing Authority (1) 5Yr. Vacant



